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From: Elliott, Stanice
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 3:00 PM
To: 'David Soule'
Subject: RE: 6405 Picardia
Attachments: IMG_2098.JPG
David

This email is being sent in lieu of an attached comment letter in order to expedite the response for initial
reviews. Responses to comments should continue to be included in the re-submittal. A reply to this email with responses
to comments will not be considered a re-submittal.

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 1-12-2017, the above referenced plan cannot be
approved for PERM CO until the following comments are addressed:

The as-built points are difficult to read on the drawing.

It appears dirt has been pushed on to another neighbors lot.

The swale leading to the pond does appear to be present.

The stake in the backyard is marked as corner of lot. Location does not appear to be a corner.

e o o

If you have any question please do not hesitate to contact me.

Stanice ‘Totten’ Elliott
Planning Department
Hydrology Section
City of Albuquerque
505-924-3982
505-924-3864 fax

From: Elliott, Stanice

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 11:41 AM
To: 'David Soule'

Subject: 6405 Picardia

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

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 12-12-2016, the above referenced plan cannot be
approved for PERM CO until the following comments are addressed:

e The grades on site do not match grades on the approved grading and drainage plan

e Provide as-built grades

e Ensure that the grades match the approved SAD 228 Master Drainage Plan.

Stanice ‘Totten’ Elliott
Planning Department
Hydrology Section
City of Albuquerque



City of Albuquerque

Planning Department
Development & Building Services Division

DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET ®ev 092015)

Project Title: NUCE RESIDENCE Building Permit #: City Drainage #:
DRB#: EPCH#: Work Order#:

Legal Description: lot 30 block 8 volcano cliffs UNIT 22

City Address: 6405 PICARDIA PLACE NW

Engineering Firm: RIO GRANDE ENGINEERING Contact: DAVID SOULE
Address: PO BOX 93924, ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87199

Phone#: 505.321.9099 Fax#: 505.872.0999 E-mail: DAVID@RIOGRANDEENGINEERING.COM
Owner: DAVID NUCE Contact:

Address:

Phonet: Fax#: E-mail:

Architect: none Contact:

Address:

Phonet: Fax#: E-mail:

Other Contact: Contact:

Address:

Phonet: Fax#: E-mail:

Check all that Apply:

DEPA;T(I]\)IESLT(:)GY/ ORAINAGE CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE SOUGHT:
X
_ TRAFFIC/ TRANSPORTATION - BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL
MS4/ EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL —2_ CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY
TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL
‘X ENGINEER/ ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION SITE PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL
__ SITE PLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL
CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN FINAL PLAT APPROVAL
GRADING PLAN SIA/ RELEASE OF FINANCIAL GUARANTEE
DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL
DRAINAGE REPORT GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL
__ CLOMR/LOMR SO-19 APPROVAL
_ PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL
TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL) GRADING/ PAD CERTIFICATION
TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY (TIS) WORK ORDER APPROVAL
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN (ESC) CLOMR/LOMR
OTHER (SPECIFY) PRE-DESIGN MEETING
_ OTHER (SPECIFY)
IS THIS A RESUBMITTAL”: X Yes _ No
DATE SUBMITTED: 1/11/17 By:

COA STAFF: ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL RECEIVED: ____
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EROSION CONTROL NOTES:

1. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING A TOPSOIL DISTURBANCE
PERMIT PRIOR TO BEGINNING WORK.
2. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING RUN—OFF ON SITE DURING
CONSTRUCTION.
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